APPENDIX A
| Notice of Violation

Baltimore Gas and Electric Company Docket/License Nos, 50-317; DPR-53
Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant 50-318; DPR-69

During an NRC inspection conducted from January 19, 1994, through January 21, 1994, a
| violation of NRC requirements was identified. In accordance with the "General Statement of
;_ Policy and Procedure for NRC Enforcement Actions, " 10 CFR Pait 2, Appendix C, the
| following violation was identified.

10 CFR 50 Appendix B, Criterion I1I states in part that design control measures shall
provide for verifying or checking the adequacy of design such as by the performance
of design reviews or by the performance of a suitable testing program.,

Contrary to the above, on or before January 11, 1994, design control measures were
not provided for verifying or checking the adequacy of the installation of the Unit 2
voltage regulator sudden pressure trip relays. This failure to verify installation
adequacy resulted in the January 12, 1994, Unit 2 trip and partial loss of offsite

power,
This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement 1).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Baltimore Gas and Electric Company is hereby
required to submit a written statement or explanation to the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission, ATTN: Document Control Desk, Washington, D.C. 20555, with a copy o the
Regional Administrator, Region I, and a copy to the NRC Resident Inspector, within 30 Jays
of the date of the letter transmitting this Notice of Violation (Notice). This reply should be
clearly marked as a "Reply to a Notice of Violation" and should include for each violation:
(1) the reason for the violation, or, if contested, the basis for disputing the violation, (2) the
corrective steps that have been taken and the resuits achieved, (3) the corrective steps that
will be taken to avoid further violations, and {4) the date when full compliance will be
achieved. VWhere good cause is shown, consideration will be given to extending the response
ume,




